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DOCKET

From: Kourtney Vaccaro 11-AFC-4

To: Rio Mesa POS DATE MAR 05 2012
Date: 3/5/2012 4:43 PM

Subject: Rio Mesa SEGF: Extension to File and Serve Initial Responses RECD. MAR 05 2012
All:

This email responds to the Applicants' March 2 request for a two-day extension to file
an initial written response to the questions posed in the Mandatory Status Conference
notice (Notice), which issued on February 23, 2012. The request is granted.

All parties and interested persons may file and serve initial written responses to the
Notice questions by 5:00 p.m on Friday, March 9.

The deadline for filing and serving a reply remains unchanged.
Docket Unit:

Please docket this email.

Kourtney Vaccaro

Hearing Adviser Il

California Energy Commission
(916) 654-4328



